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From: randalitrusty850@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randall Trusty <randalltrusty850
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:37 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rightst Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

The midd!e of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Randall Trusty
298 Van Buren Ave Defuniak Springs, FL 32435-2241



Antonia Hover

From: digoldberg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Goldberg
<digoldberg@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:07 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
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
Diane Goldberg
6470 NW Volucia Dr Port Saint Lucie, FL 34986-3692
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From: michael3d@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Lydon
<michael3d@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:36 PM

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
Michael Lydon
7650 128th St Seminole, FL 33776-4105
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From: jenaroman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Norma Edwards
<jenaroman@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Norma Edwards
2942 Westmanor Dr Marianna, FL 32446-3120



Antonia Hover

From: vedgei63@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vincent Geiger <vedgei63
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:37 PM

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
here in Florida. '

Sincerely,
Vincent Geiger
130 Avenue C SE Apt 43 Winter Haven, FL 33880-3232
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From: ameliaislanders119@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Washburn
<ameliaislanders119@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:22 PM

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
Thomas Washburn
1609 Lake Park Dr Fernandina Beach, FL 32034-1941
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From: ssinger011047@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stuart Singer <ssinger011047
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:35 PM

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
Stuart Singer
39 Burgndy A Delray Beach, FL 33484



Antonia Hover

From: jrzinner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Zinner
<jrzinner@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:34 PM

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
Janet Zinner
1630 Arlington St Sarasota, FL 34239-2101
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From: jjscott9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Scott <jjscott9
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:35 PM

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
Jennifer Scott
17280 Whitewater Ct Fort Myers Beach, FL 33931-5307
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From: morleynaturist@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Morley Schloss
<morleynaturist@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:35 PM

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
Morley Schloss
14125 North Rd Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470-4603
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From: donsmith8888@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donald Smith <donsmith8888
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
Donald Smith
3025 Rowe St NE Palm Bay, FL 32905-5807



Antonia Hover

From: erpeldinggarratt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Liz Garratt
<erpeldinggarratt@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Liz Garratt
400 Plantation Grove Ln Saint Augustine, FL 32086-9120



Antonia Hover

From: mdjohansen.mj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Matt Johansen
<mdjohansen.mj@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:35 PM '

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
Matt Johansen
43 River Falls Dr Cocoa Beach, FL 32931-2397
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From: dianebill2017@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Revesz <dianebill2017
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:38 PM

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
William Revesz
5120 Wild Cinnamon Dr Melbourne, FL 32940-1424



Antonia Hover

From: mndfl2013@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Nutini <mndfl2013
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:09 PM

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
Michael Nutini
2915 SW 15th St Apt 202 Delray Beach, FL 33445-5896
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From: otrbarbinpeace@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Laxon
<otrbarbinpeace@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Barbara Laxon
66 Main St Ste 2 Bradford, PA 16701-6514
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From: ncl.grg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicola Giorgio
<ncl.grg@everyactioncustom.com>

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
more tools —not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Nicola Giorgio
14 Jeff Rd Largo, FL 33774-2036



Antonia Hover

From: jelting3943@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Elting <jelting3943
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
John Elting
927 Strangler Fig Ln Sanibel, FL 33957-2919
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From: kbob56@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathryn Roberts <kbob56
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
Kathryn Roberts
2925 Huntington St Orlando, FL 32803-6812
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From: achisari@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrea Chisari
<achisari@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Andrea Chisari
3195 Keith Ln Mims, FL 32754-5679
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From: cecilia.nevel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of cecilia nevel
<cecilia.nevel@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:33 PM

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
cecilia nevel
Clearwater, FL 33755



Antonia Hover

From: kdouglass34691@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kenneth Douglass
<kdouglass34691@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Kenneth Douglass
3321 Seffner Dr Holiday, FL 34691-3342



Antonia Hover

”

From: tommyzplus@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of tommy zamplus
<tommyzplus@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:38 PM

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
tommy zamplus
Boynton Beach, FL 33435



Antonia Hover

ﬂ

From: jcastrousa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jorge Castro
<jcastrousa@everyactioncustom.com>

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
more tools — not less ~ in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Jorge Castro
610 NW 8th Ter Cape Coral, FL 33993-1847



Antonia Hover

From: lehighacres23@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randy Astwood <lehighacres23
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
Randy Astwood
376 Old Alemany Pl Oviedo, FL 32765-5962





